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Bid Bulletin No.1 dated 20 September 2024 
 

LOBBY FURNITURE FOR SSS MAIN BUILDING 

ANNEX “A” 
 
 
PROJECT: LOBBY FURNITURE FOR SSS MAIN BUILDING 
 
 
QUERIES/CLARIFICATIONS RAISED DURING THE PRE-BID CONFERENCE: 
 

 Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply 

1. Is there a dismantling of furniture?  
 
 
Will there be a site inspection 
schedule? 

Yes, there is a dismantling of 
furnitures. 
 
Yes, kindly ask the assistance of the 
BAC Secretariat for the site inspection 
for the proper coordination with the 
Engineering and Facilities 
Management Department (EFMD) 
starting today. 

2. The required Certificate from 
Supplier, is this the certificate we will 
obtain from the supplier attesting 
that the leather material we used 
really came from them? 

Yes. 

3. The working hours will be during 
office hours or after office hours? 

This will be coordinated with EFMD 
and will be clarified during the pre-
construction meeting. 

4. In the Opening of Bids, is all the 
documents both the technical and 
financial documents will be read? 

Yes, the technical and financial 
documents of all participating bidders 
will be check and the bids of all 
participating bidder will also be read 
during the Opening of Bids. 
 
 

5. Will the additional documents be 
submitted on the Opening Bids? 

The additional documents will be 
submitted by the lowest calculated 
bidder within a non-extendible period 
of five (5) calendar days from receipt  
of the Notice of Additional Documents 
from the BAC Secretariat. 
 
 

6. If ever there is a missing document 
during the Opening of Bids, will the 
bidder be allowed to file a motion of 
reconsideration and permit the 
financial bid to be read? 

During the opening of bids, the BAC 
shall follow the non-discretionary pass-
fail criterion. In case of any missing 
document in the first envelope, the 
BAC shall not open the 2nd envelope 
(financial bid). In case of any missing 
document in the 2nd envelope, the BAC 
shall not announce the cost proposal 
of the bidder. 
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In both cases, the disqualified bidder 
may file a Motion for Reconsideration 
within three calendar days from the 
date of Opening of Bids. 
 
The same procedure shall be 
considered in case of submission of 
patently insufficient bid.  
 

7. Will we be able to have a copy of the 
floor plan? 

Yes, we will issue the floor plan 
together with the Bid Bulletin. 
 
See Annex A-1 Lobby Furniture Layout 

 
 
 
 
WRITTEN QUERIES: 
 

 Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply 

 None 

 
 
 


